



MINUTES – Approved July 8, 2022

IDEAL CRISIS SYSTEMS COMMITTEE MENTAL HEALTH ADVISORY BOARD

MAY 13, 2022 ♦ 3:30 PM - 4:30 PM 1400 EMELINE AVE, ROOMS 206-207, SANTA CRUZ Microsoft Teams Meeting (831) 454-2222, Conference 298 041 202#

Present: Jeffrey Arlt, Jennifer Wells Kaupp, Laura Chatham, Michael Neidig, Serg Kagno

Staff: Jane Batoon-Kurovski

I. Roll Call. Meeting called to order at 3:36 p.m. by Jeffrey Arlt.

II. Adoption of AB361 – Resolution Authorizing Teleconference Meetings Motion/Second: Serg Kagno / Michael Neidig Passed unanimously.

- III. Public Comments
 - None
- IV. Election of Committee Chair Jeffrey Arlt Motion/Second: Serg Kagno / Laura Chatham Passed unanimously.
- V. Discuss Roadmap Updated Executive Summary Discussion included the following points:
 - 1. The Executive Summary is a great document however unclear on next steps for this committee without hearing from Behavioral Health Staff and their plans in the next few months.
 - 2. Proposed getting together with community partners who are already doing this and are interested in having a stake in the Behavioral Health community.
 - 3. The ideal crisis system should also include individuals with private insurance.
 - 4. Discussion of 10 Steps for systems leaders and advocates versus the 10 steps for communities.
 - 5. Goal is to develop a vision and come up with a plan. The key is to understand what Behavioral Health is planning, and for the committee to understand needs of entire community.

Motion by Laura Chatham to create vision statement for this committee. Second: Michael Neiidig. Passed unanimously.

Draft Vision: Every individual and family with behavioral health needs including mental health, substance use, and developmental disorders receives the services they need, where they are, when they need them, every time they need them, for the duration and intensity needed to achieve the best possible outcome for a stable and meaningful life.

VI. Discussion on goals for the committee

- 1. Create a vision and mission statement
- 2. Develop an implementation plan
- 3. Disseminate this report as a guiding document

Discussion included combining the second and third point to state, "While partnering with behavioral health county staff and including stakeholders, develop an implementation plan using the roadmap as a possible guiding document."

Third goal to be eliminated at this time until the Board hears from County Behavioral Health regarding their plan.

VII. ICS Service Providers Sheet

A. Goal of this sheet is to inform the committee of the services that are physically in each district. Discussion included defining the services that will be on this list. Action item for each board member – research if a similar document already exists. Discussion to be continued at the next meeting.

AMENDMENT added at the July 8, 2022 Meeting: The ICS Service Providers Sheet will not be used at this time. This document may be used in the future.

VIII. Adjournment

Meeting adjourned at 4:53 p.m.